

OU Amateur Radio Club
Meeting Agenda – Thursday, 4 October 2007
Meeting held at Moe's SW Grill; 788 Asp.

1. Welcome/sign-in
2. Introductions
3. Reminders
 - a. Our next meeting will be 7 p.m., Thurs., 1 Nov. 2007, location TBA.
 - b. Next SCARS meeting will be 9:30 a.m., Sat., 13 Oct. 2007.
4. Old Business
 - a. UOSA approval
 - b. Wayne, OK antenna has been removed – anyone have room to store it?
 - c. Cross Center locks were changed – please trade in old keys for new
 - d. National Weather Festival (9 a.m. – 1 p.m., Sat., 20 Oct)
 - i. Setup will be behind the flagpoles on the NWC lawn
 - ii. SORO tent has been reserved for the weekend of Oct. 20
 - e. School Club Roundup contest (Oct. 15 – 19)
 - f. Dues collection for 2007-2008 school year (\$15/year cash or check only)
 - g. Weather radio programming for Matt Biddle – pick a weekday
 - h. Proposed amendments to constitution - voting
5. Re-formation of committees
 - a. Website committee – Chip L.
 - b. Skywarn/StormReady committee – Chris P., David G.
 - c. Repeater committee – Jerrod F.
 - d. Publicity committee – Chris P.
6. New Business
 - a. Movement of club checking account to OUFCU?
 - b. New maintenance person for Cross Center buildings (Gary Gleason)
 - c. Open forum
7. Adjournment/Shack tour